

# **Grouper Working Group**

## **November 1, 2010**

# Agenda

- Internet2 Intellectual Property framework
- (10 min) Topics of interest to attendees (agenda bash)
- (5 min) Documentation update (AnnKW, as portrayed by TomB)
- (30 min) What's new in Grouper v2.0
  - Point in time audit (Shilen)
  - Ldapc-ng integration with changelog and attribute framework (TomZ)
  - Rules (Chris)
  - Federated users (Chris)
  - Grouper roadmap (TomB)
- (30 min) Discussion topics
  - Reflecting Subjects into Grouper
  - Provisioning groups beyond LDAP, beyond campus
  - Topics selected by attendees
  - grouper project governance
  - what's not in scope? Is it supposed to become an entire IdMS?

- Here's a 5 minute long demo video of Penn's eforms:

<http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5uDDAqZVTsY>

# Grouper Product Roadmap

- [https://spaces.internet2.edu/x/\\_oXd](https://spaces.internet2.edu/x/_oXd)

[www.internet2.edu](http://www.internet2.edu)

